

DISTRICT 22 MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES
October 2023

D22 10/08/2023

Meeting started: 4:35
Meeting ended: 5:45 approx.
In Attendance: 21

Serenity Prayer: All
Concept 10: Carol
Tradition 10: Jeff

Approval of Minutes: Will wait until next Dist. Meeting to approve Sept. minutes as they were sent out late due to wrong file type sent originally
All in favor / apposed:

New GSRS or Alternates:

- GSR, Lisa K. – Tues. Women's New Beginnings
- GSR, Christie – Wed. Women's Program House

Visitors:

N/A

AA Related Announcements:

- October 28th Annual Halloween Party hosted by Cameo.
- November 4 "Big Book Conference" (Lord of Life, Elburn). \$15.00 Lunch avail. 9:00am – 3:15pm
- November "East Central Regional Form"
- March 1-3 2024 Spring Conference & Assembly (Hyatt Regency, Schaumburg).
 - Spring Conference Planning Committee, ZOOM Last Monday of every Month 7:30pm
 - ID=856 7072 0964 Password=2024fun

Anniversaries/Birthdays

- Anthony - 1 year
- Christy - 7 mos.
- Tina, birthday Sept. 28th

UPCOMING EVENTS:

- Next GSR District meeting November 5, 2023@ 4:30pm

OFFICER REPORTS:

DCM- Dave F.

1. I attended the Area Assembly September 16 th
2. I attended the Area Committee meeting October 7 th

I went to the "State Conferen



20231008
Agenda.docx

Alt. DCM OPEN

Treasurer – Mike J



2023-09 Treasurer
Financial Report Sep

District 22 Treasury Report – October 2023

Tina read the Treasury report as Mike was not in attendance. See attached for details.

Alt. Treasurer – OPEN

Secretary- Nancy

Nothing to report

Alt. Secretary- Wendy C

Nothing to report

LCM – Jeff B.

- Talking about creating workshops for Committee members on how to properly do your job.
- Ask if anyone would be interested in attending
- Defining your position
- Dave stated that there is \$150 available from district for these types of things. For rental of space, food, etc.

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

- Carol brought up the suggestion to move District Meetings to a different time and day as this may bring in more people.
- Herbert commented why change it.
- Andy commented that a lot of holidays occur on Mondays, so possibly Wednesdays at 6pm?
- Dave stated we would table the information for now. Possibly a change we could consider for the new year.

- Dave took the position at Area as Treasurer

- Shawn volunteered to chair the Christmas Party.
- Wendy advised him that she would help answer any questions he had.

DISTRICT ELECTIONS

- DCM – no one stood for this position.
- Secretary – Wendy stood for this position, gave her sobriety date and such, was asked to leave room, then was voted in.
- Treasurer – no one stood for this position. The question was raised if Mike would be interested. Mike was not in attendance, so will ask him at a later time.

COMMITTEE CHAIRS

- Accessibility Chair – no one stood for this position.
- Answering Service – no one stood for this position.
- Archives – no one stood for this position.
- Bridging the Gap – Laura will talk to her sponsor about this position. (???)
- Corrections – Lisa stood for this position and was voted in.
- Alt. Correction – no one stood for this position
- Directories – Christie stood for this position and was voted in.
- Grapevine – Andy stood for this position and was voted in.
- Alt. Grapevine – Lawrence stood for this position and was voted in.
- Literature – Brooke stood for this position and was voted in.
- Public Information (part of CPC) – no one stood for this position.
- Webmaster – is usually appointed by DCM

OLD BUSINESS:

SERVICE COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Accessibilities- Paula P.

Not in attendance.

Alt. Accessibilities- OPEN

Answering Service- Colleen M.

Things are going well. Calls are being answered and the bill is manageable.

Question: Was number changed? Yes it was and Dave has cards with the number of them if anyone would like some..

Alt. Answering Service- Carol S. No report.

Archives - Matt M.

Not in attendance.

Alt. Archives- OPEN

Bridging the Gap- OPEN

Alt. Bridging the Gap- OPEN

CPC/PI- Brad S.-

Wants individuals to take the pamphlet he has to pastors/churches

- Has pamphlets and cards if anyone is interested.
- QR Code available
- We have potential of going into high schools to carry the message.
- Have a team of young people ready to go.
- Laura will reach out to Jan. Laura works in U46 and will find out what the protocol is for getting into the schools.

Alt. CPC/PI- OPEN

Corrections- Steve-

Not in attendance.

Alt Corrections - Lisa

- Currently waiting to hear back from Kane County
- Still waiting for her ID to get into the facilities
- Conference in November she will be attending
- Needs \$124 for registration of the conference

Directories- Robin S. -

Not in attendance.

Alt Directories- OPEN

Grapevine - OPEN

Alt Grapevine- OPEN

Literature - OPEN

Alt Literature - OPEN

Treatment Chair: Joey P-

Alt Treatment Facilities: Laura-

Nothing to report.

Website: Melissa K.

Not in attendance.

Website: dist22.aa-nia.org

Melissa K.: melissak412@att.net

- Matt K-

Not in attendance.

GSR REPORTS:

Alt. GSR, Brooke, Fellowship of the Spirit. Mon. – Friday 1:30 pm. Doing pretty well. About 20 – 30 people in attendance.

SUNDAY:

MONDAY:

TUESDAY:

Lisa, GSR, St. Hugh of Lincoln, Women's New Beginnings Meeting. Approx. 20 – 30 people attending.

WEDNESDAY:

- Andy, GSR 8pm Church of the Redeemer. Have about 4 tables worth of people attending.
- Christie, GSR, 6:30 Faith, Hope and Serenity meeting at the Women's Program house. Approx. 20 – 30 people in attendance.

THURSDAY

Wendy - 6:00pm Open Big Book Study First Baptist – Going well. Full group almost each week.

FRIDAY:

Anthony - 6:00pm Beginners Group-McClure 15 – 20 people in attendance. Going well.

Dave, GSR, Methodist Church in SE 8pm. One week a speaker, the rest of the weeks are discussion. Have moved inside due to the cold.

SATURDAY:

- Brad - 7:00pm Saturday Open Meeting We are looking for a GSR for the Saturday Night Open.
- Tina, GSR for Saturday Alano Club, no news to report. Approx. 25 people each week in attendance.
- Clayton, GSR 10am Early Birds Group at Zion. Please come join us. All is going well.

GSR'S: INFORMATION TO TAKE BACK TO YOUR GROUPS:

- ❖ Open Positions

Motion to close: Dave, 2nd

Mtg Ended: 5:45pm

CLOSED MTG WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT.

Important Websites:

- District 22: <http://dist22.aa-nia.org/>
NIA 20: www.aa-nia.org

World Services: www.aa.org